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MEMORANDUM FOR: El er#E=r emagrecnniama & F HMEMcn AgeuTdem

FROM: Leo B. Higginbotham, Chief, Radiological Safety Branch, IE

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F FORMERLY USED SITES TI-2690 W.R. GRACE CO.

As recommended by your July 30, 1981 memorandum on the subject OELD has

been asked to provide a legal interpretation of the responsibility for remedial

action at the W.R. Grace, Pompton Plains, N.J. site. In addition, NMSS has

been requested to perform the survey you recommended, if possible. Both OELD

and NMSS may be in touch with you to make arrangements for the survey or gath x
N

specific data on the site, j 's
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LeoB.Higgifotham 4Chief e

Radiological Safety Branch, IE

Enclosures:
1. Memo to Page
2. Memo to Cunningham

CONTACT: D. K. Sly
49-29896
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